
s 47G(1)(a), s 47G(1)(b)



s 47G(1)(a), s 47G(1)(b)















1

Elizabeth Peak

From: DFAT Talking Points
Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2025 7:19 PM
To: DM SES All
Subject: DFAT Talking Points - United States - Trump Administration - v23 

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive 
To help p otect you  p vacy  Mic osoft O fice p evented automatic download of th s p ctu e f om the In e net
D AT logo

 

MEDIA TALKING POINTS 
DISTRIBUTION: 
STANDARD 

  

Topic: POLITICAL-ECONOMIC Originating Division: GPD 
Subject: United States - Trump Administration  
 

DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFROMATION ACT 1982 LEX 12035

9 of 118

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



s 22(1)(a)(ii)



s 22(1)(a)(ii)



s 22(1)(a)(ii)



5

  

International System  

 If raised: How will the US pause on ODA (foreign aid) and uncertain future for USAID affect 
Australia’s interests?  

 The decision to pause US official development assistance (ODA) is a matter for the US 
Administration. 

 It would be premature to speculate on how the pause, review and changes at US Agency for 
International Development (USAID) will be implemented. 

 We are working with our partners to understand the potential impacts and will engage with the US 
on key issues as it conducts its review of foreign aid. 

 Australia’s development program is focused on being a partner of choice for our neighbours – this 
is fundamental to our region’s prosperity, stability and security. 
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Republicans say they want are actually quite unpopular with Americans in general, and even with mos  

Republican voters. By letting Musk make the cuts the MAGA base wants, they can both provide those 

cuts and distance themselves from them. 

But permitting a private citizen to override the will of our representatives in Congress destroys the U.S. 

Constitution. It also makes Congress itself superfluous. And it takes the minority rule Republicans hav  

come to embrace to the logical end of putting government power in the hands of one man. 

Musk’s team in the so-called Department of Government Efficiency, or DOGE, has taken control of the 

U.S. Treasury payment systems that handle about $6 trillion in annual transactions for the U.S. 

government, thus gaining access to Americans' personal information as well as information about 

Musk's competitors. From there, Musk claims to have been cancelling those transactions he thinks are 

wasteful. He claims, for example, to have “deleted” the popular Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Direct 

File system that enabled people to file their taxes online for free, without the help of paid tax preparers

Musk’s team apparently consists of six engineers, aged 19 to 24, who are taking control of the comput  

at government agencies. From the Treasury Department, they went on to the U.S. Agency for 

International Development, which receives foreign policy guidance from the State Department. Their 

breaching of the computers there compromises our national intelligence systems, which must now be 

considered insecure. 

From there, they went on to the General Services Administration (GSA), which manages the federal 

government’s 7,500 or so buildings. Musk’s people sent an email to regional managers telling them to 

begin ending the leases on federal offices. According to Chris Megerian of the Associated Press, the 

person in charge of that initiative is Nicole Hollander, who describes herself on LinkedIn as employed  

Musk’s social media company, X. 

Today, according to an email sent to employees of the Small Business Administration, Musk’s people 

have gotten into that agency’s human resources, contracts, and payment systems. The Small Busines  

Administration supports small businesses and entrepreneurs, and under the Biden-Harris 

administration, small businesses boomed thanks to small-dollar loans to women, Black, and Latino 

entrepreneurs. 

By this afternoon, Musk’s people were digging into the data of the Department of Education with an eye 

to dismantling it from the inside before Trump tries to shut it down with an executive order, although o  

Congress itself can shutter the department. According to Laura Meckler, Danielle Douglas-Gabriel, an  

Hannah Natanson of the Washington Post, Musk’s DOGE staffers had accessed sensitive internal data 

systems, including the personal information of millions of students who are taking part in the federal 
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student aid program. It is highly unlikely that Congress would destroy the Department of Education, so 

Musk and Trump hope to hollow it out from within. 

On a livestream last night, Musk said of his destruction of the federal government: “If it’s not possible 

now, it will never be possible. This is our shot, This is the best hand of cards we’re ever going to have. If 

we don’t take advantage of this best hand of cards, it’s never going to happen.” 

Three federal employees unions are suing the Trump administration to stop Musk, and today, 

Democratic members of the House and Senate tried to enter the USAID building but were denied entry  

Led by Senators Chris Murphy (D-CT), Brian Schatz (D-HI) and Chris Van Hollen (D-MD) and 

Representatives Jamie Raskin (D-MD) and Gerry Connolly (D-VA), the Democrats condemned what 

Raskin called Musk and Trump’s “illegal, unconstitutional interference with congressional power.” 

“Elon Musk, you may have illegally seized power over the financial payment systems of the United Stat  

Department of Treasury,” Raskin said, “but you don’t control the money of the American people. The 

United States Congress does that—under Article I of the Constitution. And just like the president, who 

was elected to something, cannot impound the money of the people, we don’t have a fourth branch of 

government called Elon Musk. And that’s going to become real clear.” 

Senator Murphy said: "[L]et's not pull any punches about why this is happening. Elon Musk makes 

billions of dollars based off of his business with China. And China is cheering at [the destruction of 

USAID]. There is no question that the billionaire class trying to take over our government right now is 

doing it based on self-interest: their belief that if they can make us weaker in the world, if they can 

elevate their business partners all around the world, they will gain the benefit.” 

Murphy continued: “But there’s another reason this is happening. They’re shuttering agencies and 

sending employees home in order to create the illusion that they’re saving money, in order to…pass a 

giant tax cut for billionaires and corporations.” 

While Musk and his DOGE team are trying systematically to dismantle the government, today Judge 

Loren L. AliKhan of the Federal District Court for the District of Columbia blocked the Trump 

administration’s attempt to freeze trillions of dollars in grants and loans before DOGE got going. AliKha  

said that by impounding funds—which Congress declared illegal in 1974—Trump’s Office of 

Management and Budget “attempted to wrest the power of the purse away from the only branch of 

government entitled to wield it.” It is Congress, not the president, that determines federal spending. 

Meanwhile, the elected president, Donald Trump, sparked a crisis last Friday when his White House 

press secretary, Karoline Leavitt, announced that he fully intended to go through with the trade war he 

had hyped on the campaign trail. Trump announced he would levy tariffs of 25% on most products from 
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Mexico and Canada and of 10% on products from China, beginning at 12:01 a.m. on Tuesday, in violati  

of the trade agreement his own team had negotiated during his first term. 

As soon as Leavitt announced the upcoming tariffs, the stock market began to fall, and by last night, 

stock market futures had fallen 450 points on the expectation of tariffs hitting at midnight tonight. Toda  

the stock market continued to fall. Even reliable Trump allies began to complain that the tariffs would 

raise prices. The Wall Street Journal editorial board called Trump’s tariffs “the dumbest trade war in 

history.” 

Today, the president of Mexico, Claudia Sheinbaum, announced that she and Trump had “reached a 

series of agreements” that would pause the threatened tariffs for a month. Mexico agreed to “reinforce 

the northern border with 10,000 elements of the National Guard immediately, to prevent drug traffickin  

from Mexico to the United States,” while the U.S. “commits to work to prevent the trafficking of high-

powered weapons to Mexico.” 

When Trump announced their conversation shortly afterward, he omitted the part of the agreement tha  

committed the U.S. to try to stop the flow of guns to Mexico. He also did not mention that, in fact, Mexi  

committed to putting 10,000 troops at the border in 2021. As Catherine Rampell of the Washington Po

commented above a record of Mexican troop deployments: “Any news outlet reporting Mexico conced  

anything to Trump to get him to delay tariffs has not done its homework. Trump boasts he got Mexico to 

commit to stationing 10K troops at our border. Apparently he didn’t realize Mexico already has 15K 

troops deployed there[.]” 

The crisis at the northern border worked out in a similar fashion. After conferring, Prime Minister Justin 

Trudeau and Trump announced a 30-day pause in the implementation of tariffs. Trudeau agreed to 

appoint a border czar and to implement a $1.3 billion border plan that Canada had announced in 

December. 

In other words, while Musk was causing a constitutional crisis, Trump created an economic crisis that 

threatened both domestic and global chaos, then claimed Biden administration achievements as his 

own and declared victory. 

The tariffs on Chinese goods went into effect as planned. China has promised to levy tariffs of up to 15  

on certain U.S. products beginning a week from today. It also said it will investigate Google to see if it h  

violated antitrust laws. 

Notes: 

https://www.npr.org/2025/02/03/nx-s1-5285539/doge-musk-usaid-trump 
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https://apnews.com/article/guatemala-honduras-mexico-immigration-border-patrols-

917c0fea87c0a807b371da207d34c8cc 

https://www.sba.gov/article/2024/10/24/new-report-reveals-historic-surge-small-business-financing

under-biden-harris-administration 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/education/2025/02/03/trump-education-department-dismantling-

executive-order-draft/ 

https://storage.courtlistener.com/recap/gov.uscourts.dcd.276842/gov.uscourts.dcd.276842.30.0_3.

https://www.nytimes.com/2025/02/03/us/politics/white-house-spending-freeze-omb-judge.html 

https://apnews.com/article/elon-musk-donald-trump-doge-21153a742fbad86284369bb173ec343c 

https://www.axios.com/2025/02/03/democrats-usaid-building-house-senate-protest 

https://raskin.house.gov/2025/2/full-remarks-raskin-condemns-president-trump-and-elon-musk-s-

illegal-and-unconstitutional-abolition-of-usaid-at-press-conference-outside-the-agency 

https://www.canada.ca/en/public-safety-canada/news/2024/12/government-of-canada-announces-

plan-to-strengthen-border-security-and-our-immigration-system.html 

https://www.cnbc.com/2025/02/04/china-levies-tariffs-on-select-us-imports-starting-feb-10.html 

https://www.axios.com/2025/02/04/treasury-sued-doge-sensitive-information-musk-trump 

https://apnews.com/article/china-tariffs-us-trump-150fab3a44ec055845e47c82bde544c2 

https://www.theguardian.com/us-news/2025/feb/02/trump-tariffs-wall-street-journal-editorial 

Bluesky: 

meidastouch.com/post/3lhbwpt7dyc25 

crampell.bsky.social/post/3lhcalxfhi22k 

ronfilipkowski.bsky.social/post/3lhc3hhxzc223 

lbarronlopez.bsky.social/post/3lhcbictfds2e 

markey.senate.gov/post/3lhcm574bjc2z 
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philinvestigates.com/post/3lhckanksnc2a 

atrupar.com/post/3lhc65bdqst2e 

X: 

micah_erfan/status/1886515403649688003 
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